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November 20, 1968
Amerada Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 1469
Durango, Colorado 81302
Attn: Mr., Clyde McCoy
Re: Remedial Action, Amerada Petroleum Corp., Jicarilla F #h, J-18-25N-5W
Dear Mr. McCoy:
The packer-leakage test report which was submitted for the above well on
November 14, 1968, indicates that there is communication between the
producing zones.
You are hereby directed to take immediate remedial action to separate~the
producing zones in this well in accordance with the terms of the multiple
completion order authorizing this dual completion,
Yours very truly,

7Y

Emery L. Arnold
Super (;or, District #3
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cc: 0il Conservation Commission, Santa Fe
United States Geological Survey, Farmington



